C ¢ ;»f?’a.f

Mail to: . . .
Pennsylvania Department of State Charltable Organlzatlon
Bureau of Corporations and Charitable Organizations i i
207 North Office Building Regl%groa_}:)(?rlgvssltgfgment

Harrisburg, PA 17120

See www.dos.pa.govicharities for more information Fee: See instructions

Read all instructions prior to completing form.

Certificate number: _12236 If this is a voluntary registration, check and complete the
(N/A i initial registration) applicable box(es). For a registration to be voluntary, at
) least one of the following must apply:
Fiscal year ended: 12 /31 [/ 2021 Organization is exempt from registration because
MM DD YYYY

FEIN: E H—E E E E ! EI E Organization does not solicit contributions in
. . . . . . . Pennsylvania

1. Legal name of organization; _MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.

D Check if name change and give previous name

2. All other names used to solicit contributions:

3. Contactperson: JILL SELLERS Contact's e-mail: JSELLERS@MAINSTREETGETTYSBURG. ORC

4. Principal address of organization: Mailing address (if different than principal address):

59 E. HIGH STREET, #3

GETTYSBURG PA 17325
County: ADAMS Phone number; _(717) 337-3491
800 number: Fax number:

Email (if different than Contact's email); _INFOGMAINSTREETGETTYSBURG. ORG

Website: WWW.MAINSTREETGETTYSBURG.ORG

5. Type of organization (e.g. non-profit corporation, unincorporated association, etc.):

NON-PROFIT CORPQORATION

Where established: _PENNSYLVANIA Date established:* 12/17/1984

*Initial registrants must submit copies of organizational documents such as charter, articles of incorporation,
constitution or other organizational instrument and by-laws.
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6. Na_me and addresses of all offices, chapters, branches, auxiliaries, affiliates or other subordinate
units located in Pennsylvania, which share in the contributions or other revenue raised in the
Commonwealth: (Attach a separate sheet if necessary)

N/A

7. Short form registration applicability - Specified types of charitable organizations described in
§162.7(a) of the Act may file a short form registration, which permits the organization to register
without filing a financial report. Check the section that describes the organization. If the
organization does not meet any of the criteria below for short form registration, check "Not

Applicable™

[:l §162.7(a)(1) - Persons or organizations which solicit contributions for the relief of a specific individual, when
all of the contributions collected are turned over to the named beneficiary for his/her use without any deductions

and provided that all contributions collected shall be held in trust

I:I §162.7(a)(2) - Organizations which only solicit within the membership of the organization by other members of
the organization. The term “membership” shall not include those persons who are granted a membership solely
upon making a contribution as the result of solicitation. "Member" means a person having membership in a
nonprofit corporation, or other organization, in accordance with the provisions of its articles of incorporation,
bylaws or other instruments creating its form and organization and having bona fide rights and privileges in the
organization such as the right to vote, to elect officers and directors, to hold office or position as ordinarily

conferred on members of such organizations.

D §162.7(a)(3) - Organizations which receive gross contributions of no more than $25,000 per fiscal year whose
fundraising activities are carried on only by volunteers, members, officers or permanent employees and only

permanent employees are compensated for those fundraising activities

D §162.7(a)(4) - Veterans organizations chartered under Federal law, organizations of volunteer firemen,
ambulance associations, rescue squad associations and their auxiliaries or affiliates, which are not exempt from
registration, did not receive gross contributions in excess of $100,000 and did not use a professional solicitor.

Not Applicable

Charitable organizations which check boxes §162.7(a)(1) - §162.7(a)(4) are not required to file
a financial report with this registration. If "Not Applicable" is checked, the charitable
organization must submit financial reports which are audited, reviewed, compiled or internally

prepared. See Instructions.

Items 8 and 9 are required to be completed by initial registrants only

/ /

8. Date organization first solicited contributions from Pennsylvania residents:
MM DD  YYYY

Other

9. If organization solicited Pennsylvania residents and received gross* contributions totaling more
than $25,000 in any given fiscal year, provide the date the organization first received contributions

totaling more than $25,000. / /
MM~ DD YYYY
Other

*Includes contributions received both within and outside Pennsylvania before any deductions or expenses.
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10. Has the organization been granted IRS tax-exempt status? Yes D No

A. If"Yes," under which IRS code section: 501 (C) (3) and attach a
copy of the IRS exemption letter if not previously submitted.

B. Has the organization's tax-exempt status ever been denied, revoked or modified? D Yes No
(If "Yes," attach a copy of the denial, revocation or modification and subsequent reinstatement, if any, and if not
previously submitted.)

11. Was the organization required to file any type of IRS 990 return, including 990, 990EZ, 990PF
or 990N and applicable schedules, for its most recently completed fiscal year? Yes No

(If "Yes," attach a copy of the most recently filed 990, 990EZ, 990PF or 990N and include all schedules.
If "No," attach an explanation of why the organization is exempt from filing an IRS 990 return. An organization
that is not required to file an IRS 990 return or an organization that files a 990N, 990EZ or 990PF, must file a

Pennsylvania public disclosure form (BC0-23).)

12. Manner in which contributions are solicited (e.g. direct mail, telephone, internet, etc.):

DONATIONS AND GRANTS ARE SOQLICITED BY DIRECT MATL, TELEPHONE AND WEBSITE.

13. A clear description of the specific programs for which contributions are used or will be used,
and a statement describing whether such programs are planned or in existence.

MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG IS A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION COMMITTED TO THE

PRESERVATION AND REVITALIZATION OF HISTORIC GETTYSBURG FOR THE BENEFIT OF

ITS CITIZENS, BUSINESS, AND VISITORS.

14. Is the organization registered to solicit contributions in any other state or municipality?
D Yes No (If "Yes," list all states and municipalities. Attach a separate sheet if necessary.)

15. |s any person compensated, or does the organization intend to compensate any person, who solicits
contributions in Pennsylvania, including, but not limited to, employees of the organization and
professional solicitors? (Do not check "Yes" if the organizations only uses or intend to only use a professional

fundraising counsel.) E] Yes No

If "Yes," give the date the person or entity started or will start soliciting contributions from

Pennsylvania residents: / /
) Month Day Year

16. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all professional solicitors the organization uses or
intends to use to solicit contributions from Pennsylvania residents. For each entry, include the
beginning and ending dates of all contracts and dates Pennsylvania residents were first solicited,

or will be solicited: (Attach a separate sheet if necessary)

NONE
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17. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all professional fundraising counsel the
organizations uses or intends to use to provide services with respect to the solicitation of
contributions from Pennsylvania residents. For each entry, include the beginning and ending
dates of all contracts and dates services began, or will begin, with respect to soliciting
contributions from Pennsylvania residents: (Attach a separate sheet if necessary)

NONE

18. Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of any commercial coventurers under contract with
the organization: (Attach a separate sheet if necessary)

NONE

19. If the registering charity is a parent organization located in Pennsylvania, does the organization
elect to file a combined registration covering all of its Pennsylvania affiliates? (See note "Affiliate and

Parent Organization”) D Yes D No Not Applicable

If "Yes," give all names and certificate numbers of the affiliate organizations:
(Each affiliate whose parent organization files an IRS 990 group return must submit a copy of the parent
organization's 990 group return and file a public disclosure form (BCO-23) for each affiliate.)

N/A

20. Is the registering charity a Pennsylvania affiliate of a parent organization, which elected to file a
combined registration on the registering charity's behalf? (See note "Affiliate and Parent Organization")

D Yes D No Not Applicable

If "Yes," provide the name and, if available, certificate number of the parent organization.
(Each affiliate whose parent organization files an IRS 990 group return must submit a copy of the parent
organization's 990 group return and file a public disclosure form (BCO-23) for each affiliate.)

Legal name of parent organization Pennsylvania certificate number

21. Provide the names and addresses of all officers, directors, trustees and principal salaried
executive staff officers. (Attach separate sheet if necessary. A reference to the 990 or the BCO-23 is not
sufficient.)

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED
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22. Names of the individuals or officers of the organization who: (Attach a separate sheet if necessary)

A. Are in charge of solicitation activities:
JILL SELLERS

59 E. HIGH STREET, SUITE 3, GETTYSBURG, PA 17325

B. Have final responsibility for the custody of contributions:

JILL SELLERS

59 E. HIGH STREET, SUITE 3, GETTYSBURG, PA 17325
C. Have final responsibility for final distribution of contributions:

JILL SELLERS

59 E. HIGH STREET, SUITE 3, GETTYSBURG, PA 17325

D. Are responsible for custody of financial records:

JILL SELLERS

59 E. HIGH STREET, SUITE 3, GETTYSBURG, PA 17325

23. Are any officers, directors, trustees, or employees related by blood, marriage, or adoption to:
A. Any other officer, director, trustee, or employee? [:] Yes No

B. Any officer, agent, or employee of any professional fundraising counsel or solicitor under
contract with organization? ** [:] Yes No

C. Any officers, agents or employees of any supplier or vendor providing goods or services? ™

[1ves No
**(this includes any officer, director, trustee, or employee of the charitable organization who is also an officer,
director, trustee, employee or owner of a professional fundraising counsel, professional solicitor, supplier or

vendor)

If "Yes" is checked to any of the above, attach a list of related individuals including names,
business, and residence addresses of related parties.

24. Has the organization or any of its present officers, directors, executive personnel or trustees
ever:

A. Been found to have engaged in unlawful practices in the solicitation of contributions or
administration of charitable assets or been enjoined from soliciting contributions or
currently has such proceedings pending in this or any other jurisdiction? Yes No

B. Had its registration or license to salicit contributions denied, suspended, or revoked by any
governmental agency? [ ]Yes No

C. Entered into any legally enforceable agreement (such as a consent agreement, an assurance
of voluntary compliance or discontinuance or any similar agreement) with any district
attorney, Office of _Attorney General, or other local or state governmental
agency? DYes No

(If "Yes" is checked in response to any of the above, attach a written explanation, including
the reasons for actions, and copies of all relevant documents.)

Page 50of 6 Form BCO-10 (rev. 8/2017)

044639 1.000



Certification - This registration statement must be signed by two different officers of the
organization, one of whom shall be the chief fiscal officer or the equivalent.

I certify that the information provided in this registration, including all statements
and attached documentation, is true and correct to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the falsification of any statement or
documentation made is subject to the penalties of 18 Pa.C.S.§ 4904 (relating to
unsworn falsification to authorities) and 10 P.S.§162.17 (relating to administrative

enforcement and penalties).

> [t [2022-
Signature of Chief’Fiscal Officer Date j

Ml KNecens

Type or print name and title of Chief Fiscal Officer

;._(/,, '?kz C(}Q aLa co 2 }7/5 {‘Zgzj:‘,

Signature of Other Authorized Ofﬁber Date

Tidoed € Walldre. Chaymen

Type or print name and title of Other Authorized Officer

Checkilist for registration:
[___l Completed registration statement properly signed and dated.

D A copy of the IRS 990/990EZ/990PF/990N Return and required schedules,
signed and dated by an authorized officer

[ ] Public Disclosure Form BCO-23 (if required)

[ ] Applicable Financial Statements (audited, reviewed, compiled or internally

prepared)
[] Registration fee and any late filing fees

[:I Initial Registrants Only: IRS determination letter, articles of incorporation or .
charter and by-laws.

See Instructions for more information on compieting this form and attachments.
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Main Street Gettysburg Board of Directors

Loni Buck
Owner, World War [l American Experience Museum

Lynda Glass
Executive Vice President/Secretary and Chief Risk & Governance Officer, ACNB

Skip Hockley
Owner, Hockley & O’Donneil Insurance Agency

Elle Lamboy
Vice President, Gettysburg Foundation

Pete Miele
Executive Director, Seminary Ridge Foundation

Karl Pietrzak
Executive Director, Destination Gettysburg

Charles Gable
Borough Manager, Borough of Gettysburg

Steve Sims
Superintendent, Gettysburg National Military Park

Jacob Schindel
Owner, Ragged Edge Coffee House

Jill Seilers
President & CEO, Main Street Gettysburg

Jennifer Stetter
Attorney, Barley Snyder

Timbrel Wallace
Owner, Lark Gifts/Nerd Herd/Oh Man!

Jacqueline White
Owner, Dobbin House

Jamie Yates
Executive Director of Communications & Marketing, Gettysburg College

Gettysburg, Adams County

Gettysburg, Adams County

Gettysburg, Adams County

Hanover, York County

Gettysburg, Adams County

Gettysburg, Adams County

Gettysburg, Adams County

Gettysburg, Adams County

Gettysburg, Adams County

Gettysburg, Adams County

York, York County

Gettysburg, Adams County

Gettysburg, Adams County

Gettysburg, Adams County



Form 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2021, and ending

, 20

B Check if applicable:
r Address change

" Name change

| Initial return

" Final relurn/terminated
|| Amended return

Application pending

c

MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.
59 E. HIGH STREET #3
GETTYSBURG, PA 17325

D Employer identifi

23-25951

cation number

92

E Telephone number

(717) 337-3491

G Gross receipts $

288, 939.

F Name and address of principal officer: JILL SELLERS

SAME AS C ABOVE
[ Tasar@or | 527

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates?
H(b) Are all subordinates included?

Yes
Yes

X No
No

If "No,” attach a list. See instructions.

I Tax-exempt status: @501(@(3) U 501(c) ( )< (insertno.)
J Website: » WWW.MATNSTREETGETTYSBURG.ORG H(c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization: lﬁCorporalion L_I Trust U Association I__I Other™ l L Year of formation: 1984 l M State of legal domicite: PA
[Part] |[Summary
1 Briefly desciibe the organization's mission or most significant actvites: MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG IS A NON-PROFTT
|  ORGANIZATION COMMITTED TTO_THE PRESERVATION AND REVITALIZATION OF HISTORIC ____
= GETTYSBURG FOR THE BENEFIT OF ITS CITIZENS, BUSINESSES, AND VISITORS. __________
=
£ 2 Check this box > [ ] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
< 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) ................ oo 3 14
°g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b).................... .. 4 13
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line2a) .......................... 5 4
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY). .........ovoiiioiiii i 6 100
&| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), lin@ 12 ..o, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11....... .. ... ... .o oo, 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line Th). . ... i 135,214. 265,010.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) ... 21,438. 20,000.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIlI, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... ...t 196. 204.
@ | 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e)................ 125. 466.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12)... .. 156,973. 285, 680.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part I1X, column (A), lines 1-3)......................
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A), line 4)..........................
° 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part {X, column (A), lines 5-10) .. ... 138,156. 118,088.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)................ ... ...
3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 18,674 L
d 17 Other expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)................ .. ... .. 37,146. 48,594,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 175, 302. 166,682,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromfine 12..................... ... ... ... -18,329. 118,998.
53 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§-§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) .. ... .. . i 248,363, 345,036,
é’: 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . ... ... ... .. 30,982. 8,657.
2°.§ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20....................... .. .. 217,381. 336,379.
Partll | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and

complete. Declaration of preparer (other thag/o&ce?és bas n all information of which preparer has any knowledge. j ]

> VS A
Si gn Signature of officer — Date 7/ 1
Here } JILL SELLER PRESIDENT

Type or print name and titie

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check U ii |PTIN
Paid LINDA K. HAINES, CPA | ol Z 44—» (Sl 3[v9[z2  |seremions |P00970952
Preparer |Fim'sname * BOLES METZGER BROSIUS & WALBORN PC
Use Only |Fimsaddess ™ 3601 N. FRONT STREET Firms EN ™ 23-2175024

HARRISBURG, PA 17110 Phoneno. 717-238-~0446

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

B(J Yes U No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAQ101L 09/22/21
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Form 990 (2021) MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192 Page 2
[Partill_| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part HL. ... .. . i
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG IS A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION COMMITTED TO THE PRESERVATION AND

FOrm 990 0 990-EZ2 ... . ... e [] Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501 (c%(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses § 122, 635. including grants of $ ) (Revenue § 112,667.)
TO ENCOURAGE THE PRESERVATION AND REVITALIZATION OF HISTORIC GETTYSBURG, PENNSYLVANTIA

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
SEE_SCHEDULE O

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses including grants of  § ) Revenue § )
4 e Total program service expenses » 122,635,
BAA TEEAD102L 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)




Form 990 (2021) MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192 Page 3
{Part IV _|Checklist of Required Schedules :

Yes| No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule A . . e s 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions ...................... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part L. .. ... o 3 X
4 Section 501(c)X3) organizations. Did the organization engacge in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il ... . .. 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Partill. ... .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
}g p;olwde advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, 5 X
£ L S
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il.......................... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part 11 . . . . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV. .. .. ... e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule D, Part V... ... . . . e 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is ‘Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VI, Vitl, IX,
or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part Ve 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... .. ... . . . . . . i 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIII.. ... . ... .. .. . i i, Ti¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part IX. . ... .. . . e 1d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. .. ... e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.... | 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl . ... . . 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X| and Xl is optional ... _........... .. 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes, complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents cutside of the United States?........................... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV ... ... .. 0 i 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV. .. .. ... . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV ... .. .. . o i 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part . See instructions . .......... .. .. ... ... ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 tota! of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Viil,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il. .. .. . e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIlI, line 9a? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Il . . ... ... . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule H............................ 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ................ 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts land Il...................... 21 X

BAA TEEAO103L  09/22/21

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192

Page 4
[Part IV [Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part X,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule [ Parts land ll...... .. . ... oo 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
SCHEAUIE J. . .o e e 23 X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes, ' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'INO, 'O t0 1€ 258 ... .. ... ..o e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. ................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy BaX-BXEMIPt DONAS 2 L . e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ................. 24d
25a Section 501(cX3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part .. ......................... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part L. .. 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to an%/ current or
former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled entity
or family member of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il.......... ... .. ... ... ... ... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il . .. ... .. e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f
Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV, .. .. . . . e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV .. ............. .. ... 28b X
¢ A 35% controlied entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If Yes,'
complete Schedule L, Part IV, . . .. . . . . e e 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M............ .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or gualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ... ... .. . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part ... .... 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes, complete
Schedule N, Part 1L . . e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | ........ ... ... o i i 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part /i, 1li, or IV,
aNd Part VN 1o 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512()(13)2........... ..o, 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ......................... 35b
36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.. .. ... . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.. ... ... . . o i 38 X
Part V |Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart V... . ... ... ... . i . D
Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a 1
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 Prize WINMEIS 2 . ... .. e e e ief X

BAA TEEAD104L 09/22/21

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192 Page 5

[PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. ..., 2a 4
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ............. 2b X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions. all
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?........................ 3a X
b If 'Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘o' to line 35, provide an explanation on Schedule O ... ... ... .. ... ... .. ... .. 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?......... 43 X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country>
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). .
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ................... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ 5b X
¢ If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. .. .. . i i 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. ......... ... ... . ... .. . 6a X
b If 'Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible . . o 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor?. . . . 7a X
b !f 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .......................... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
oI 82827 L 7¢ X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year.......................... l 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?.......... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. .. ........... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization fite Form 8899
BS TBQUITEA . e 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form T008-C 7 o 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?. ... ... ... . . . . i i i 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ......... ... .. ... o 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?...................... 9b
10 Section 501(c)X7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line 12...................... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . .. 10b
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. ... ....... ... .. i 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.). ... ... ... . . .. . . .. . b b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b if 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. ... ... ] 12bl :
13 Section 501(cX29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. :
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . ...................... T 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans....................... ... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand .. ... ... ... .. . 0 i 13c .
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. . ................ ... ..., 14a X
b if 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f ‘No,' provide an explanation on Schedule O............... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the Year?. ... .. . . i e 15 X
if 'Yes,' see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?......... 16 X
If 'Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(cX21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, 0r 49532 .. .................... 17
If 'Yes,' complete Form 6069,

BAA TEEAD105L 09/22/21

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192 Page 6

{Part VI |Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on

Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI ... i

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. ... .. la 14
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent. . ... 1b 13
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . ... .. .. i 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?......................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was fHled? .. ... . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?.............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. .. ... .. i i i e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? ... ... .. . 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. .. ... .ot e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
a The goVerniNg DOy 2. .. e 8al X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. ... ... .o i 8b; X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses on Schedule Q............................ 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. .......... ... ... .. ... . i 10a X
b if 'Yes, did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUIDOSES? . . . .. .. . i i 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. ... .................. 11a] X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,'gotoline 13.......... ... oo, 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
0 oM CS 7 o 12b; X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f 'Yes,' describe on
Schedule O how this was done . .. SEE. .gCHEDU.LE O U 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . ... ... . i e 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. ... .. .o vt in i 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE . SCHEDULE. .O....................... 15aj X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . .SEE .SCHEDULE. O. ... ... ... ... .. . i, 15b| X
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions. :
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?. . .. 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to SUCh ArTaNgeMENES 7. . .. ...ttt et e e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » _PA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to

the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records ™

JILL SELLERS 59 E. HIGH STREET GETTYSBURG PA 17325 (717) 337-3439
BAA TEEAO106L 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)




Form 990 (2021) MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192

Page 7

Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIL.. ... .. . o

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of 'key employee.”

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

* List ali of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
Position (do not check more
N e W) | han e o wiessperson | (00, repre | )
hours director/trustee) compensation from compensation from of olher
bt SISOl XA ie I the@fgﬂ%’é&“"” re'a‘%de’g'ﬁ%S,'?_"’“°”S compensation from
ety 3_ & a2 Fe 2 g5 | msCriomNE) MISC/1099-NEC) the organization
hﬁx;stefgr 5 é g @ _% % 2 ® organizalions
oI
b | BE| %] 3
line) & 2
() JILL_SELLERS___ 15
PRESIDENT 7 o0 XX 50,130. 0. 0.
_(@ DEBORAH ADAMIK = = | _45_
PAST PRESIDENT 0 X X 27,750. 0 4,842.
_® KARL PIERTZAK _4
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0.
_@&_PETER MIELE _ __ ___________ _1
TREASURER 0 X X 0 0 0.
_®) JACOB SCHINDEL _ 1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0.
_© SKIP HOCKLEY _ ____ 1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0.
_ JAMIE YATES ___ ___ _1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0 0.
_(® JACQUELINE WHITE 1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0.
_(® JENNIFER STETTER _1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0.
(10) CHARLES GABLE _ 1
" NON-VOTING T T 0 X 0. 0 0.
(1 TIMBREL WALLACE = _ _4
CHAIRMAN 0 X X 0 0 0.
02 LONI BUCK _ ___________ _1
DIRECTOR D 0. 0 0.
03 ELLE LAMBOY 1
VICE CHAIR 7777 T x| X 0. 0 0.
(4 LYNDA GLASS = _4
SECRETARY 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 (2021)

BAA TEEADIO7L  09/22/21
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[Part VIl [Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B) ©)
Posit
(A) Axerage édo not|chec?«5;‘r:g?e'th§n( :ne D) E) D]
. ' n "
Name and tile g::: o%?cettnaisdsapgg?g&olfmgsteae) comggregar{?c?rzefrom comgsgsoa’:iaobrlnefrom ES‘IIT\OB{Q%? ernount
weel the organization related organizations ¥
li s ITQI X I 3 . . N compensation from
(;\sotue::y g_é ‘21- 312 ke % M]s(w(y%é;g.g;?jgc) M,sc,fzég?ﬁgc) the organization
for s aEl81gie? and related
related B H SR (3 5HK organizations
organiza g 2 ﬂg.i g— © 3
wov | 2l (8] 8
dotted | @& ]
iine) o &= g
[o®
Q5 STEVE SIMS | 1_
NON-VOTING 0 X 0. 0. 0.
ae
a
a ]
@y ]
@ ]
ey
LG
@
@
@S
TbSubtotal ... ... > 77,880. 0. 4,842.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A....................... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal(add lines Tband Te)......... ... .. ... ... .............. ... > 77,880. 0. 4,842.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization » 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. . .. ... .. . . . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for
SUCh INAIVIAUEL . . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person.............................. 5 X
Section B. independent Contractors
T Complete this table for your five hi%hest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(B ©)

A
Name and business address

)
Description of services

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ (

BAA

TEEAQ108L 09/22/21

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.

23-2595192

[Part VIII[ Statement of Revenue

A
Total(re)venue

(8)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

©
Unrelated
business
revenue

excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

and Other Similar Amounts

1a Federated campaigns ......... T1a

b Membership dues... ... ... ... .. 1b

¢ Fundraising events. . ........ .. Te¢

15,934,

d Related organizations ...... ... 1d

e Government grants (contributions) . . . . T1e

86,399.

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above ... | 1f

162,677.

g Noncash contributions included in
fines 1a-t. ... L 1g

- 265,010,

Program Service Revenue | Contributions, Gifts, Grants,

Business Code

561000

20,000,

20,000.

[

d

e

f All other program service revenue. . . .

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ................ ..

- 20,000.

Other Revenue

6aGrossrents . ....... 6a

7 a Gross amount from

8a Gross income from fundraising events

9 a Gross income from gaming activities.

10a Gross sales of inventory, less . .. ..

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other simitar amounts) .............. ...

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties..............................

204.

204.

A

(i) Real

(ii) Personal

b Less: rental expenses {6b

¢ Rental income or (loss) | g ¢

d Net rental income or (loss).............

(i} Securities

(ii) Other

sales of assets
other than invento 7a

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 7b

¢ Gainor (loss)....... 7c

dNetgainor(loss)......................

(not including § 15,934.
of contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line 18 .. ..., ... ... 8a

b Less: direct expenses. ... .. 8b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. . ........ -

466

466,

See Part iV, line19.. ... .. .. .. 9a

b Less: direct expenses....... 9b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities........... >

returns and allowances. . . .. ... .. 10a

b Less: cost of goods sold. . .. 10b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... >

Business Code

Miscellaneous
Revenue
>

> 285,680,

20,000.

670.

BAA

TEEAO109L 09/22/21

Form 990 (2021)
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[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to an

line in this Part I1X

Do

not include amounts reported on lines

6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIil.

(A) ®
Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

o)
Fundraising
expenses

7

10
11

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart iV, line21..................... ...

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ............

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members ............

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...............

Compensation not included above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described

in section 4958(@C)(3YB) . . ...

Other salariesandwages . .................

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions) .. ..................

Other employee benefits . ..................

Payroll taxes..............................

Fees for services (nonemployees):
aManagement. .......... ... ... ... ...

dlobbying.......... ... .
e Professional fundraising services, See Part IV, line 17. . .
f Investment management fees ..............

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column
(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) . . ..

12 Advertising and promotion..................
13 Officeexpenses .................ccoviun..
14 Information technology. .. ..................

15
16

Royalties.................. ... .. ...
OCCUPANCY o v o oot

17 Travel . ... ..o

18

19
20
21
22
23

Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicofficials................ ... ... ...,

Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ...
Interest ... . .
Payments to affiliates. .....................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . ..
INSUrance . ... i

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not

25

covered above. (List miscellaneous expenses
on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column (A), amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.)..................

a PROGRAM CQSTS

80,665.

64,533.

8,066.

8,066.

0.

0.

24,447,

19,557,

2,445.

2,445,

833.

667.

83.

83.

4,009,

3,207.

401.

401.

8,134.

6,508,

813.

813.

12,257,

12,257,

927.

927.

2,012.

1,610.

201.

201.

718.

574.

2.

72.

1,244.

996.

124.

124.

498.

398.

50.

50.

2,112.

1,690.

211.

211.

16,770.

16,770.

5,511,

4,409.

551.

551.

4,854,

4,854,

704.

704.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . ..

987.

789.

99.

99.

166, 682.

122,635.

25,373.

18,674.

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » [ ] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). .. ................

BAA

TEEAOI10L 09/22/21

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192

Page 11
[Part X |Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X........... o i D
G (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. . ...... ... ... 5,459, 1 8,712.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments. ................ i 203,605.| 2 281,107.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net. .. ... ... . 5,000.| 3 25,611,
4 Accounts receivable, met ... ... .. 4 10, 936.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . .................... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(C)(MB).............. 6
7 Notes and loans receivable, net. . ... ... ... 30,884.] 7 13,950.
81 B Inventories forsale or USe... ... .. ... 8
?g’ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges............. ..., 3,415.] 9 2,728.
< 10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D.................... 10a 7,726.
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 5,734. 10¢ 1,992.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. ................... oo 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11.. ... ovv i 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line T1............... ..o, 13
14 Intangible @SSels. . ... 14
15 Other assets. See Part iV, line T1.... .. ... . i 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 33)....................... 248,363.116 345,036.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. ............cocoeiiiiii i 5,632.117 7,982.
18 Grants payable . ... . 18
19 Deferred revenue ... .. 450.]19 675.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . ... .. ... .. 20
3 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........... 21
& | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
D key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
'3 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ..................... 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 24,900.]| 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. ... ............... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. . ... ... . .. i e, 30,982.] 26 8,657.
o Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here > : : :
g and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. ,
S| 27 Netassets without donor restrictions . ............. oo 127,793.| 27 216,853.
@] 28 Net assets with donor restrictions........................ o 89,588.| 28 119,526.
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here > D
W and complete lines 29 through 33,
S| 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds............... ... o 29
2 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund.................. 30
?ng 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............ 31
f. 32 Total netassetsorfundbalances............. ... ... o 217,381.|32 336,379.
2| 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . ... ............o.veoeiveeeenin. 248,363, 33 345,036.
BAA TEEAOT1IL 09/22/2! Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192

Page 12

[Part Xl |Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XIL.......................oo s

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), in@ 12) . ... .. e 1 285,680.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25). ... 2 166,682.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1. ... .. 3 118,998,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)).................. 4 217,381.
5 Net unrealized gains (I0SSes) 0N INVESIMENTS. .. ... it e e 5
6 Donated services and Use of faCilllieS . . ... ..o\ttt e 6
7 INVESHMEN @XPENS S . e 7
8 Prior period adjustments | ... . e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)............... ... ..o 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
oMM (B ) oo 10 336,379.

[Part Xll |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XIl....................... ...

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
on Schedule O.

If *Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?. ...
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . ................ ...

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
on Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB CirCUlar A-1337 . o e e
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ...........................

2a X

2b| X

2¢| X

3a X

3b

BAA TEEAOT12L 09/22/21

Form 990 (2021)



. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
Public Charity Status and Public Support
SCHEDULE A b ty PP 2021
(Form 990) Complete if the organization is a section 507(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)X1) nonexempt charitable trust. ‘ i
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Opeh to Ppblic
Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192
[Part| |Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)A)().

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)AXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)1)}AXiii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)}1)(AXiii). Enter the hospital's

name, city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)}1XA)(iv). (Complete Part 1l.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1}AXV).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)}(1YAXVi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)}1)AXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)1XAXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after

June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)2). (Complete Part l}i.)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one

or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a}2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type lI. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part iV, Sections A and C.

c Type Hl functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.,

d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type liI functionally
integrated, or Type I non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations ... ...... ... .. o [:::j

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (ili) Type of organization i) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amourt of other
(described on lines 1-10 organization listed | support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?
Yes No
(A)
(B
©)
D)
(E)
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

TEEAQ4QIL 08/31/21



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192 Page 2
[Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(AXiv) and 170(b)(1)(AX(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)

Section A. Public Support

g:grr‘rgia;gyiena)r (or fiscal year (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received, (Do not
include any ‘unusual grants.). . ... 142,701.| 189,482.] 261,500.] 135,214.] 265,010. 993,907.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf................ .. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge ... 4,800. 9,800. 18,156. 4,800. 4,800. 42,356.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3... 147,501, 199,282. 279,656. 140,014. 269,810.1 1,036,263.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on line 11, column () .. : o o Ao e : 77,144.
6 Public support. Subtract line5 | SRR e o
fromlined . .................. ' g S N 959,119,
Section B. Total Support
gg;:g?,{gy par for fiscal year (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (©) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 () Total
7 Amounts from lined.......... 147,501. 199,282. 279, 656. 140,014. 269,810.; 1,036,263.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources .......... ... .. 155, 127. 135. 196. 204. 817.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried on. ... ... 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

capital as ( lain i

PartVI.).%.ﬁBKﬁ%RIIN_. 2,700. 4,675, 3,325. 3,725. 3,850, 18,275.
11 Total support. Add lines 7

through 1Q................... 1,055, 355.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions). ... . [ 12 118,297.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. ... ... ... .. > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f).......................... 14 90.88 %
15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part 1, line 14 ... ... .. . .. o i 15 87.37%

16a 33-1/3% support test—2021, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. ... ..o i >

b 33-1/3% support test—2020, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............. . ... o o > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............... > H
»

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. ..
BAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.

23-2595192

Page 3

|Part lll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

7a

c
8

(a) 2017

(b) 2018

() 2019

(d) 2020

(e) 2021

(D Total

Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include

any 'unusual grants.)y. .. ... ...

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. ... . ..., ..

Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf................ ... ..

The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13

Addlines7aand 7b........ . ..

Public support. (Subtract line
7cfromliine6)...............

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

9

M

12

13

14

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

(a) 2017

(b) 2018

() 2019

(d) 2020

(e) 2021

{f) Total

Amounts fromline6...... . ..

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . ............ . ...,

Unrelated business taxabile
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

Add lines 10aand 10b..... ...

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is

regularly carriedon...............

Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part VLY. ..o

Total support. (Add lines 9,

10c, 11,and 12)..............

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column () ...................coivi. 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part I, line 15.. ... 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (). ................... 17 %
18 %

18

Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part lll, fine 17 .. ... . .. ..

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2021, if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization...........

b 33-1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .... ™
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions.. ........... >

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192 Page 4

[Part IV _|Supporting Organizations <
omplete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If ‘No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509¢a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes," answer lines 3b
and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(@), (5), or () and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? /f 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was an% supported organization not organized in the United States (foreign supported organization’)? /f ‘Yes' and
if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes," answer lines
5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the
authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was
accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing docurnent).

b Typelor TyPe Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes, ' provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributer, or a 35% controlied entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? 'If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77 If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons,
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI. Sb

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business_holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type |il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If 'Yes,'
answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

BAA TEEA0404L  08/31/21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021




Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192 Page 5
[Part IV_[Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and 11¢ below,
the governing body of a supported organization? Ma

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on fine 11a or 11b above? /f 'Yes' to line 11, 11b, or 11¢, provide detail in Part VI. Tie
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one
or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's
officers, directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? if ‘No,’ describe in Part VI how the supported
organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more
than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees
were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers
during the tax year. .

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f 'No,' describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f 'No,' explain-in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If ‘Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted

substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or

more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,’ expfain in Part VI the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities

but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of

each of the supported organizations? If 'Yes' or ‘No,' provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? /f 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

BAA TEEAQ405L 08/31/21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021




Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.

23-2595192 Page 6

[PartV_|Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (expiain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

1D jw| =

Al bW IN| =

income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross

[+]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short

tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part Vi):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

(7]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

Y

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

WiIN[O W,

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

WIN|jO |

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, fine 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Midhlwin|—=

DinidbiwiNn =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

(see instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.

23-2595192 Page 7

[PartV |Type ll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required — provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 _Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VD). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
10  Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
. T . . . . @ d d'(i(i)'b ti Di t'(::ii)t ble
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Un erdistributions pDistributable

Distributions

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

aFrom2016...............

bFrom?2017...............

CFrom2018...............

dFrom2019 . ..............

eFrom202Q...............

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2021 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2021 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2021 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022, Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2017.......

b Excess from 2018.... ...

¢ Excess from 2019.......

d Excess from 2020... .. ..

e Excess from 2021... .. ..

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192 Page 8

Part Vi | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part i, line 10; Part Ii, line 17a or 17b; Part
Ill, fine 12; Part 1V, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line Te; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information, (See instructions.)

PART II, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
GROSS BRICK SALES $ 3,850. $ 3,725, 8 3,325. 8 4,675. $ 2,700.
TOTAL $ 3,850. § 3,725. 3 3,325. § 4,675. $ 2,700.

BAA TEEAQ408L 08/31/21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule B PUBLIC DISCLOSURE, COPY OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Schedule of Contributors 2021

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-!’F. .
Internal Revenue Service ~_ | > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501y 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and il. See instructions for determining
a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part 1, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line Th; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and 1l

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
'N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and Ill.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. if this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts uniess the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

TEEAQ701L  10/06/21



Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

1 1 Page 2

Name of organization

MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.

Employer identification number

23-2585192

Part| | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
; L Person
_____________________________ Payroll D
s 6, 8775 .| Noncash D
(Complete Part 1l for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
e Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part 1l for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) ( @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
1 Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part 1l for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (I (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
e payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
S Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash []
(Complete Part Ii for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) () © Qi .
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
N Payroll D
___________ Noncash D

(Complete Part !l for
noncash contributions.)

BAA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)



Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) 1 1 Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification number
MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192
Partll | Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Ii if additional space is needed.
(a) No. (b) (©) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a) No.
from
Parti

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part!

(©) .
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Parti

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d
Date received

(a) No.
from
Partl

(b)

(©)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

@
Date received

(b

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

d) .
Date received

BAA

TEEAO703L 10/06/21
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) 1 1 Page 4
Employer ldentification number

Name of organization
MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192

Part il | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8),

or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part i}, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............. > N/A
Use duplicate copies of Part lil if additional space is needed.
‘?20'!;" (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Desctiption of how gift is held
Partl
T O R S
(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(?20'?1?' (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift
Part|

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

fr e e e e v o e - - —— e o e o e o

@ Mo. (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part!
(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

i (b) Purpose of gift () Use of gift
Part

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

TEEAQ704L 10/06/21 Scheduie B (Form 990) (2021)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) * Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 2021
PartlV, line6,7,8,9,1 ,A;Ha,l;l'lb,Fﬂc, 1919%, Te, 111, 123, or 12b.
> Attach to Form . :
Pepartment of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. gzg:égg‘ubhc

Name of the organization

MA

Employer identification number

IN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.

23-2595192

Part] |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atend of year.............. ..
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year). .. . . ..
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year). ... ... ...
4 Aggregate value atend of year.............
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. .. ........................ DYes D No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?. ... DYes D No

{Part i [Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 7.

1

2

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat BPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . .. ......... ... . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements.......................... 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @) ............. 2¢

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register. ......... .. .. ... i, 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?.. ... ... i DYes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

-

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

-3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170¢h)(4)(B) (i)

and section T70(M@BY(I) 2. ... ... .ottt [JYes [ |No

In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

[Part i [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1

a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part XIll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, lin@ 1. .ot e >3

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... ... >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, IN€ T ..ottt e e >3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... .. oo S >3

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEA330TL  08/30/21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021



Schedule D (Form 990) 2021  MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192 Page 2
[Part ll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d | |Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Ermt/igi(ema description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar .

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?.................... D Yes DNO

Part IV ]Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V,
fine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
0N FOrm 990, Part X2, e [JYes [ No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xlif and complete the following table:
Amount

cBeginning balance. .. ... . . Te¢
d Additions during the year. ... . ... . 1d
e Distributions during the year. . ... . . 1e
f Ending balance. .. .. 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?. .. .. D Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xiil. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll.....................

[PartV_|Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (¢) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance. ... ..
b Contributions. .................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses................. ...

e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms .................
f Administrative expenses . ., .. ..
g End of year balance. . .... ... ..
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Term endowment > %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No
() Unrelated organizations .. ... ... .. 3a()
(i) Related organizations . .. ... . 3a(ii)
b if "Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?....................cooooe. .. 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
Taland. ...
bBuildings......... ... .
¢ Leasehold improvements. . ......... ... .. ...
dEquipment... ... ...
eOther. ... o 7,726. 5,734. 1,992.
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.). .................... »> 1,992.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2021

TEEA3302L 08/30/21



Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 MATIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192 Page 3

Part VIl | Investments — Other Securities. N/A .
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(2) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value

(1) Financial derivatives. ...............................
(2) Closely held equity interests.........................
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12). . . ™|

Part VIl | Investments — Program Related. N/A ,
Complete if the orggnization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

M
@
3
@
)
®)
)
@
®
0
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.) . . ™|

[Part IX | Other Assets. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

M
@
&)
@
®)
®
7
®
®)
(10
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) ine 15.). .. .. ... .. . i, >
[Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 11e or 111. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@
3
@
(5
)
@
)
®
(19
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . . ... o\ i\ttt et et >
2. Liahility for uncertain tax positions. In Part X!Ii, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XUl . ... o o
BAA TEEA3303L 08/30/21 Schedule D (Form 9390) 2021




Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192 Page 4

[Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements.................... ... . ........ 1 280,480,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments..............ccoiiiiiii i, 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . . ................ o i 2b 4,800.

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . ... . . . 2¢

d Other (Describe inPart XIILY ... ... . . 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . .. . 2e 4,800.
3 Subtract line 2e from Hine T, . 3 285, 680.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XY . .o o o 4b

CAdd lines a and Ab. . ... 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12)........ ... .........c.... 5 285, 680.

[Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ........ ... ... i i 1 171,482,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities ... ... 2a 4,800.

b Prior year adjustments. .. .. ... 2b

COther [0SSes. . ... o 2c

d Other (Describe inPart XILY ... .. ... i 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . . 2e 4,800.
3 Subtract line 2e from ine ... ... 3 166,682.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1;

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 7b. . ......... ... 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XNLY ... . . 4b

cAdd lines a and Ab. . ... 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.)..................ccoao.. 5 166,682.

[Part XllI | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part {11, lines Ta and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, ) )
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA

TEEA3304L 08/30/21
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
(Form 930) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2021
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, Open to Public
%?S?JQTSE‘VQ’QSZ%E%?S: i > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Ingpection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192

Partl Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check ali that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
¢ [_] Phone solicitations g | ] Special fundraising events
d [ ]In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?.................. DYes No

b If 'Yes,' list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

. o ooy . (v) Amount paid {o : :
(0 Nae ang address of naivical | iy actiy |, ILOMS | (v Gross recepts | (orretaned by) | Y veianed by
y o contributions? from activity fundézlli%#s(%ad in organization

Yes No

10

3 Lis}.an states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2021
TEEA3701L  07/12/21



Schedule G (Form 990) 2021 MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192 Page 2

[Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
315,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.

more than $1!
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add column (a)
ENGRAVED BRICK NONE through column (c))
(03] (event type) (event type) (tota!l number)
3
-
2| 1 Grossreceipts...................... 19, 659. 19,659.
[«4
2 Less: Contributions. . .................. 15,934. 15,934,
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2).. ... 3,725. 3,725.
4 Cashoprizes................. ... ... ..
5 Noncashprizes.......................
é 6 Rentffacilitycosts.....................
9]
u% 7 Food andbeverages ............... ...
g
‘@’ 8 Entertainment....... .. ... .. ... ... ...
=
9 Other direct expenses................. 3,259. 3,259.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Sincolumn {d). ... ... ... i > 3,259.
> 466.

11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) .. ... .. i
Part Il | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

© (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gaming
> (a) Bingo bingo/progressive (c) Other gaming (add column (a)
& bingo through column (c))
0
o

1 Grossrevenue........................
vl o2 Cashoprizes...........................
0
g
o 3 Noncashoprizes...... .................
13
et
@’ 4 Rentfacilitycosts.................. ...
&

5 Other direct expenses.................

Yes % || Yes % ||_|Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor....................... No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn (d)............ ... oo >
»

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d).............. ...

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a |s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?. .................. ... D Yes DNO
bif 'No,'explain:
102 Were a-n; of the grg—agiz—atToﬁ's_ g—én_wi—n—g_iige;sgs—ré‘vakgdi s_ugp-e-n_aé_d,__o? terminated _du—riag_tﬁ—e‘fa—x yegr?. U _lj Yes ﬁg_l\l; -

BAA TEEA3702L 07/12/21 Schedule G (Form 990) 2021



Schedule G (Form 990) 2021 MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?.. ... .. ... .. .. i D Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable GaMING?. ... ... . ... . . . e e []Yes [INo
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facilily. ... .. . e 13a %
b AN outside facility. . .. .. 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name >
Address »
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ... ... DYes DNo
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton> $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party * s
¢ If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:
Name *
____________________________________________________________ 1
f
Address » !
16 Gaming manager information:
Name »
Gaming manager compensation > $
Description of services provided »
D Director/officer D Employee D independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
SHAtE QAMING OIS . . e DYes D No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year » $

[Part IV_] Supplemental information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v);
and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information. See instructions.

BAA TEEA3703L 07/12/21 Schedule G (Form 990) 2021



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2021
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. -

Open to Public

Depariment of the Treasur > WWW.irs. f latest information. :
D g casUry Go to irs.gov/Form3990 for the la Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192

FORM 990, PART Iil, LINE 4B - PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS
THE BALTIMORE STREET HISTORIC PATHWAY REVITALIZATION PROJECT IS A GRASS ROOTS

COMMUNITY INITIATIVE TO IMPROVE THE BALTIMORE STREET CORRIDOR.

MISSION COF THE PROJECT

TO IMPROVE THE ECONOMY, CREATE JOBS AND ENHANCE THE QUALITY OF LIFE WITHIN THE

BALTIMORE STREET DISTRICT.

VISION

WHEN ENTERING THE MAJOR GATEWAYS INTO GETTYSBURG, HAVING A VISUALLY BEAUTIFUL AND
CONSISTENT DESIGN ALONG THE MAIN ARTERIES THAT SHOWCASES THE HISTORIC AND CULTURAL
AMBIANCE OF THE TOWN. SINCE BALTIMORE STREET IS THE BACKBONE OF THE TOWN, IT IS
IMPORTANT THAT THE REVITALIZATION OF THIS STREET DRAWS RESIDENTS, BUSINESSES AND

VISITCRS TO THE DISTRICT.

COMMUNITY GOALS & OBJECTIVES
CAPTURE & SHOWCASE THE HISTORY, STORIES, BEAUTY, CULTURE, ARTS AND AUTHENTICITY OF
THE BALTIMORE STREET DISTRICT.
CREATIVELY BLEND THE NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED HISTORY WITH 21ST CENTURY AMENITIES.
BALANCE AND INCORPORATE THE "GREEN" APPROACH WITH TECHNOLOGY, ARTISTIC CREATIVITY
AND HISTORIC AUTHENTICITY.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS
990 PROVIDED FOR REVIEW AT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETINGS.

- FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS
THE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO ANNUALLY DISCLOSE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

IN CONNECTION WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S WRITTEN POLICY. THIS PROCESS IS MONITORED
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  08/10/21 Schedule O (Form 990) 2021




Schedule O (Form 990) 2021

Page 2

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS (CONTINUED)
ANNUALLY BY REMINDING THE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OF THE POLICIES AND ASKING FOR

UPDATED DISCLOSURE.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - CEO & TOP MANAGEMENT
THE BOARD ANNUALLY REVIEWS AND APPROVES THE COMPENSATION OF THE PRESIDENT WITH

COMPARABLE POSITIONS AND ANNUAL INCREASES.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES

THE BOARD ANNUALLY REVIEWS AND APPROVES THE COMPENSATION OF THE VICE PRESIDENT WITH
COMPARABLE POSITIONS AND ANNUAL INCREASES.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE
ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, POLICIES AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE
UPON REQUEST AT THE ORGANIZATION'S OFFICE AT 59 EAST HIGH STREET, GETTYSBURG, PA

17325.

BAA

Schedule O (Form 990) 2021

TEEA4902L 08/10/21



Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)
» Attach to your tax return,
> Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information.

Form 4562

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

9

OMB No. 1545-0172

2021

Attachment 179

Sequence No.

Name(s) shown on return

Identifying number

MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC. 23-2595192
Business or activity to which this form relales
FORM 990/9%0-PF - MISCELLANEQUS SALES
[Part] | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |
T Maximum amount (See INStUCHONS). . ... ... o e e 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions)........... ... 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions)...................... 3
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-......... .. ... ... .. ..o 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing
separately, S8 INStrUCHONS. . ... . . e e 5
6 (@) Description of property {b) Cost (business use only) () Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29. .. .. .. .. o i { 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and 7....................... 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line5orline 8. ... ... ... i i 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2020 Form 4562 .. ........... ... ... ... .. iiiiin 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. See instrs.. | 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more thanline 11...................... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2022. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12..... ... >l 13 [
Note: Don't use Part Il or Part Ii| below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
[Partll | Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed property. See instructions.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during the
tax year. See INSUUCHONS . . ... . e 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election ... ... ..o i 15
16 Other depreciation (ncluding ACRS) . .. ... vt et ettt bl 16
[Partlll_| MACRS Depreciation (Don't include listed property. See instructions.)
Section A
17]

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2021.........................

18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general

~[]

asset acCoUuNts, CheCK Nere. . .0 .

Section B — Assets Placed in Service During 2021 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

a {b) Month and (c) Basis for deprecialion (d) (e) 6] (g) Depreciation
Classification of properly year placed (business/investment use Recovery period Convention Method deduction
in service only — see instructions)
19a 3-year property. .........
b 5-year property. ......... 2,490, 5 HY 200DB 498,
c 7-year property..........
d 10-year property. .. ... ...
e 15-year property. ........
f 20-year property.........
g 25-year property. ... ... .. 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs MM S/L
propenty. ..o, 27.5 yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/L
property. . ... MM S/L
Section C — Assets Placed in Service During 2021 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20aClasslife................ S/L
bl2vear. . ............... 12 yrs S/L
c30-year. . ... 30 yrs MM S/L
d40-year................. 40 yrs MM S/L
[Part IV | Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 ... ... .. .
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter here and on
the appropriate lines of your return, Partnerships and S corporations — see instructions . ... ... ... i 22 498.

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter
the portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs ... .................... 23 .
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. EDIZ0812L 07/12/21 Form 4562 (2021)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Main Street Gettysburg, Inc.
Gettysburg, Pennsylvania

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Main Street Gettysburg, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December
31, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities, cash flows and functional
expenses for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Main Street Gettysburg, Inc. as of December 31, 2021 and
2020, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are required to be independent of Main Street Gettysburg, Inc. and to meet our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our
audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Main

1



Street Gettysburg, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date
that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by
a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Main Street Gettysburg, Inc.'s internal
control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Main Street Gettysburg, Inc.'s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain
internal control related matters that we identified during the audit.

Boles Wletager Broaivs & Ualborn P

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

March 17, 2022



MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Employee retention credit receivable
Unconditional promises to give
Loans receivable, current portion
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net

Other assets, loans receivable, net of current portion

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payabile and accrued expenses
Accrued compensation and benefits
Current portion of long-term debt
Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities

Long term debt, net of current portion

Net assets:
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions, purpose restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2021 2020
$289,819 $209,064
10,936 -

25,611 5,000
7,400 11,400
2,728 3,415

336,494 228,879
1,992 -
6,550 19,484
$345,036 $248,363
$1,008 $1,719
6,974 3,913
- 5,188
675 450
8,657 11,270
- 19,712
216,853 127,793
119,526 89,588
336,379 217,381
$345,036 $248,363

See notes to financial statements.



MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Public support and revenue:
Contributions:
Supporting entities
Other contributors
Donated Services
Total contributions

Merch/Brick revenue
Less cost of goods sold
Net Merch/Brick revenue

Grants
Interest income
Management fees
Other income
PPP loan forgiveness
Employer retention credits
Net assets released

from restriction

Total support and revenue
Expenses:
Program
Management and general
Fundraising
Total expenses
Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning

Net assets, ending

See notes to financial statements.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

2021 2020
Without With
donor donor (memo)
restrictions  restrictions Total Total
$62,075 $- $62,075 $82,500
4,545 50,684 55,229 13,923
173 173 -
66,793 50,684 117,477 96,423
19,659 - 19,659 20,350
(3,259) - (3,259) (3,500)
16,400 - 16,400 16,850
50,000 - 50,000 26,966
168 36 204 196
20,000 - 20,000 20,000
- - - 1,688
47,335 - 47,335 -
39,064 - 39,064 -
20,782 (20,782) - -
260,542 29,938 290,480 162,123
126,475 - 126,475 129,717
25,853 - 25,853 29,268
19,154 - 19,154 21,467
171,482 - 171,482 180,452
89,060 29,938 118,998 (18,329)
127,793 89,588 217,381 235,710
$216,853 $119,526 $336,379 $217,381




MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Without With
donor donor
restrictions  restrictions Total
Public support and revenue:
Contributions:
Supporting entities $82,500 $- $82,500
Other contributors 13,293 630 13,923
Total contributions 95,793 630 96,423
Brick revenue 20,350 - 20,350
Less cost of goods sold (3,500) - (3,500)
Net brick sales 16,850 - 16,850
Grants 26,966 - 26,966
Interest income 183 13 196
Management fee income 20,000 - 20,000
Other income 1,688 - 1,688
Net assets released
from restriction 6,393 (6,393) -
Total support and revenue 167,873 (5,750) 162,123
Expenses:
Program 129,717 - 129,717
Management and general 29,268 - 29,268
Fundraising 21,467 - 21,467
Total expenses 180,452 180,452
Change in net assets (12,579) (5,750) (18,329)
Net assets, beginning 140,372 95,338 235,710
Net assets, ending $127,793 $89,588 $217,381

See notes fo financial statements.



MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash from operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Unconditional promises to give
Other receivables
PPP Loan Forgiveness
Prepaid expenses
Depreciation and amorization
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued compensation and benefits
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments received on notes receivable
Capital expenditures

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
proceeds from issuance of long-term debt

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning

Cash and cash equivalents, ending

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest

Income taxes

Non-cash transactions:
PPP Loan Forgiveness

2021 2020
$118,998 ($18,329)
(20,611) 3,250
(10,936) -

(47,335)

687 1,444

498 -
(710) (5,864)
3,061 (1,154)
225 25
43 877 (20,628)
16,933 11,975
(2,490) -
14,443 11,975
22,435 24,900
80,755 16,247
209,064 192,817
$289,819 $209,064
$- $-

$- $ -

$ 47,335 $ -

See notes to financial statements.
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MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 1 - PURPOSE AND ORGANIZATION

Main Street Gettysburg, Inc. is incorporated as a nonprofit organization and operates under
the laws and regulations of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Main Street Gettysburg is
a non-profit organization committed to the preservation and revitalization of Historic
Gettysburg for the benefit of its citizens, businesses and visitors. Revenue is derived from
contributions, grants and administrative fee income.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The summary of significant accounting policies of Main Street Gettysburg, Inc. is presented
to assist in understanding the Organization's financial statements. The financial statements
and notes are representations of the Organization's management who is responsible for their
integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently applied in the
preparation of these financial statements.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash
equivalents. This includes checking, savings and money market accounts. Certain grant
agreements require cash and cash equivalents be maintained in separate bank accounts.

Unconditional promises to give:

Unconditional promises to give are recorded at their net realizable value at the time the
promises are received. These promises to give are reflected as either current or long-term
receivables on the statements of financial position. All long-term receivables are expected
to be collected within five years.

Uncollectible accounts:

Management has determined that the pledges receivable and zero-interest loan program
receivables are fully collectible; therefore, no allowance for uncollectible accounts is
considered necessary at December 31, 2021 and 2020.



MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. The Organization capitalizes assets
purchased with a cost greater than $1,000. Depreciation on furniture and equipment is
provided by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of 3 to 7 years.

Deferred revenue:
Income from a portion of brick sales received are deferred and recognized over the periods

to which the income is earned.

Net assets classification:

The Organization's net assets are classified as net assets with donor restrictions and net
assets without donor restrictions. The net assets without donor restrictions classification is
used to account for the portion of expendable funds that are available for support of the
Organization's general operations. The net assets with donor restrictions classification is

used to account for contributions and grants restricted by the donor.

Contributions:

Contributions restricted by donors are reported as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets
with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported
in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions

Functional allocation of expenses:
The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a

functional basis in the statements of activities. The statements of functional expenses present
the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Income taxes:

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that Main Street Gettysburg, Inc. is exempt
from Federal income taxes under Section 501 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code as an
organization described in Section 501 (c)(3). Accordingly, contributions to the Organization
are deductible for Federal income tax purposes. In addition, the Organization has been
classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

10



MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Subsequent events:
The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through March 17, 2022, the date which

the financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 3 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY
Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions

limiting their use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following:

2021 2020

Financial assets at year end:

Cash and cash equivalents $289,819 $209,064

Employee retention credits receivable 10,936 -

Unconditional promises to give, net 25,611 5,000

Loans receivable, current portion 7,400 11,400
Financial assets, at year end 333,766 225,464
Less those unavailable for general expenditures:

Restricted by donor with time or purpose restrictions (112,976) (70,104)
Financial assets available within one year to meet cash

needs for general expenditures $220,790 $155,360

The organization manages its liquidity and reserves following three guiding principles:
operating within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability, maintaining adequate
liquid assets to fund near-term operating needs, and maintaining sufficient reserves to
provide reasonable assurance that long-term obligations will be discharged. In addition, the
organization has an unused line of credit available for future expenditures.

NOTE 4 - UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE
The Organization received unconditional promises to give. At December 31, 2021 and 2020,

the balances on these pledges were $25,611 and $5,000, respectively.
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MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 4 - UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE (continued)
Management has determined that the pledges receivable is fully collectible; therefore, no
allowance for uncollectible accounts in considered necessary and the discount to present

value is immaterial.

NOTE 5 - LOANS RECEIVABLE

The Organization advances loans to local businesses and individuals for the improvement of
property within the Historic District of Gettysburg. These zero interest loans were funded by
a restricted grant from the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and are repaid on a monthly
basis. At December 31, 2021 and 2020, the balances on these loans totaled $13,950 and

$30,884, respectively.

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

At December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Organization had property and equipment with an
original capitalized cost of $7,726 and $5,236, respectively. The accumulated depreciation
was $5,734 and $5,236, respectively.

NOTE 7 - LINE OF CREDIT
As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, pursuant to an agreement with ACNB Bank, the

Organization had available a $25,000 unsecured line of credit with interest payable at the
WSJ Prime rate, plus 0.5%, with a floor of 4.5%, none of which was outstanding.

NOTE 8 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Deferred revenue consists of brick installation revenue of $675 and $450 at December 31,

2021 and 2020, respectively.
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MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt at December 31, 2021 and 2020 consisted of the following:

2021 2020
Paycheck Protection Program loan payable to the
SBA. The loan has an interest rate of 1%. Monthly
payments are scheduled to begin in August 2021 if the
loan is not forgiven, and has a maturity date of August
2023. Loan was forgiven in 2021. $- $24,900
Less current portion - 5,188
Long-term debt, net of current portion $- $19,712

NOTE 10 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes or periods at

December 31, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020
Subject to expenditure for specified purpose:
Baltimore Street Projects $48,220 $32,762
Zero Interest Loan Program 53,272 56,826
Welcome Center 14,544
Christmas Festival 3,490
Total net assets with donor restrictions $119,526 $89,588
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MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 11 - PROJECT COSTS
Project costs included on the statement of functional expenses consist of the following for
the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

2021 2020
A Gettysburg Christmas Festival $1,150 $4,105
Baltimore Street 15,370 -
Main Street Gettysburg Cares - 1,472
Total project costs $16,520 $5577

NOTE 12 - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization provides retirement benefits to its employees through a SIMPLE IRA plan
covering all employee. The Organization matches employee contributions dollar for dollar
up to 3% of the employee’s compensation. Contributions to the plan during the years ended
December 31, 2021 and 2020, aggregated $833 and $3,258, respectively.

NOTE 13 - NON-CASH DONATIONS

During the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Organization received the $4,800
in non-cash donations for the use of facilities that have been reflected in the financial
statements.

NOTE 14 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to both

program and the management and general function. Therefore, expenses require allocation
on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include
payroll and related expenses and any office related expenses which are allocated on the
basis of estimates of time and effort of respective employees.
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MAIN STREET GETTYSBURG, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 15 - COVID-19, PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN, AND EMPLOYEE

RETENTION CREDIT
In December 2019, a novel strain of coronavirus ("COVID-19") was reported to have surfaced

in China. The World Health Organization has declared COVID-19 to constitute a "Public
Health Emergency of International Concern" and characterized COVID-19 as a pandemic.
The U.S. government has also implemented enhanced screenings, quarantine requirements
and travel restrictions in connection with the COVID-19 outbreak. The spread of this virus
has the potential to cause business disruption to the Organization beginning in March 2020,
due to state government-imposed shutdowns of businesses and other results of the iliness.

While the Organization expects this matter may negatively impact its results, the extent of
the impact of the COVID-19 on the Organization’s operational and financial performance will
depend on future developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak and the
impact of the COVID-19 on overall fundraising efforts, all of which are highly uncertain and

cannot be predicted.

In April 2020 and March 2021, the Organization secured and received funding for $24,900
and $22,435, respectively from a Paycheck Protection Program loan, a government program
authorizing loans to small businesses to cover payroll costs, rent, and utility costs over a
twenty-four week period. Both Paycheck Protection Program loans were fully forgiven in

2021.

In 2021, the Organization secured and received $50,000 in Employee Retention Credit. At
the end of 2021, approximately $39,000 has been received and $11,000 is an outstanding

receivable.
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